

Statement of Evidence

A062

Northeast Corner of Section 6, Township 38 North, Range 28 West, Granite Ledge Township, 4th Principal Meridian, Benton County, Minnesota.

1849 Original US General Land Office survey set a wood post at this location and bearing trees were recorded.

8" Blk Oak	N 85 W	41 links
8" Blk Oak	N 69 E	43 links
12" Poplar	S 72 E	10 links
12" Poplar	S 72 W	10 links

A line tree is noted 6" Tamarack, West, 19.46 chains.

1914 Morrison County Surveyor's Record Book A, on page 157, shows a survey by Phil S. Randall of Section 32, 39-28 for laying out road along west line. This corner is shown marked by stake.

1914 Benton County Surveyor's Record Book 2, page 318, and Record Book a, Map No. 4 notes a survey of Section 5 by J.P. Soderstrum. He found a maple stake as set by the surveyor for Morrison County. He found no BT's but found that the stake did check with an oak stump NW, although it did not have any markings. Right of way had been cleared for road to the north. He made new ties:

8" Sugar	S 43-30 E	134 1/2 links
12" B. Oak	N 81-30 E	237 1/2 links

1915 County Surveyor's Record Book 2, page 318, notes a survey of Section 5 by J.P. Soderstrum.

1919 Nels Peterson, Morrison County Surveyor, notes he set a concrete monument at all government corners along the south line of Lakin Township in Morrison County.

1933 County Engineer's notebook No. 68 for SAR 6 shows round rock at corner with ties:

F.P.	E	22.9'
Pop.	NW	65.0'

Stationing shows corner 5416.0 feet north of the SE corner. Notes show fence line east.

1938? County Surveyor's Record Book 2, page 320, shows a survey of the NE 1/4 of the NE 1/4 by H. G. Elletson. Survey gives distance of 1309 feet along north line and 1467.8 feet along east line.

Other notes on same page show ties: to round rock:

F.P.	East	22.9
Pop.	NW	65.0

1953 County Engineer's Notebook No. 196 contains a road survey for SAR 6 running from south to north on section line. Corner is shown marked by a stone in center of road with fence line east.

Ties to stone:

5" W. Oak	East	68.0
13' north of field entrance West		

1982 William Lunser, LS 9394, found a $\frac{3}{4}$ " iron pin in the centerline of county road running north-south and in line with field line east. Set a cast iron monument and filed a Certificate of Location (Doc. No. 173439).

2003 County Coordinates Obtained by GPS to CIM
NAD 83 (1996 Adjustment)
N- 196101.269
E- 546647.133

NOTE: CORNER NEEDS TO BE CHECKED FOR EXCAVATION. Measurements to the SE corner in 1915, 1933, 1953, and 1982 all agree reasonably well and expect the stone to be very near the CIM.